FW: [EXTERNAL] SMPG Monthly Meeting - Additional Information (in red italics) Listed in Email Body;
Agenda Not Changed

Conlet, Leslie <LPConlet@sandiego.gov>

on behalf of

PLN Planning <Planning@sandiego.gov>

Mon 11/15/2021 8:19 AM

To: SDPlanningGroups <SDPlanningGroups@sandiego.gov>

From: Serra Mesa Planning Group <communitycouncil@serramesa.ccsend.com> On Behalf Of Serra Mesa Planning Group
Sent: Saturday, November 13, 2021 12:00 PM

To: PLN Planning <Planning@sandiego.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMPG Monthly Meeting - Additional Information (in red italics) Listed in Email Body; Agenda Not Changed

**This email came from an external source. Be cautious about clicking on any links in this email or opening attachments.**

Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda

Serra Mesa Planning Group
No November or December Meeting due to lack
of ltems on the Agenda and Holiday Season

Next meeting will be on January 20, 2022

Quick Links Click HERE for the October Meeting Minutes
Serra Mesa
Community Notice of Public Meeting and Agenda
ormation Serra Mesa Planning Group
Planning Dept A Recognized San Diego City Planning Group Serving the Citizens of Serra
Community Mesa
Profiles
Mayor's E-mail: smpg@serramesa.org www.serramesa.org/smpg
Office Website Address: SMPG, P.O. Box 23315, San Diego, CA, 92193
City Council Members of the public are encouraged to attend and to speak on matters
Member Raul before the Planning Group. Speakers from the audience are requested to state
Campillo's their names and whether they represent any organization.

Website



County

Supervisor
Nathan .
Fletcher's
Website *For additional information on the redistricting process refer HERE , p. 14 and

to https.//www.sandiego.gov/redistricting-commission.

Report broken
street lights,
signs, or
potholes by
calling (619)
527-7500, or
click here to
report online

Neighborhood
Code
Compliance

SM Food
Pantry - click
here or call
(858) 278-
2633, Ext. 13

1

Serra Mesa
Planning Group
Website

Please forward this message to your neighbors and friends and encourage them to

Serra Mesa Community Council | PO Box 23315, San Diego, CA 92193
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Sent by smpg@serramesa.org powered by

Try email marketing_for free today!




